Edward A. Hamilton 6008 Beachside Drive NE Bremerton, WA 98311 edhamilton23@gmail.com c: 360-649-3004

BACKGROUND

With over 25 years of experience interacting with data – in software development, database administration, and data analysis – and with over 15 years of entrepreneurship, I have demonstrated a diverse array of skills in addressing data management challenges. Since 2002, I have been the founder, key programmer and President of a firm providing litigation support solutions related to computer-based information. Since 2011, I have and continue to provide critical and creative data ETL services, and data analysis for ongoing class-action litigation.

SKILLS

- Experience designing, programming, and implementing solutions on large data projects using SQL; including database design, administration, scripting and data ETL.
- Data analysis experience including writing scripts and stored procedure in support of the analysis of financial transactional data.
- Extensive project management experience related to the processing of electronic data for the legal community. This included the design of unique chain-of-custody workflow procedures for computer-based data like email and user-created files.
- Programmed and maintain a PHP/MYSQL internet-based application for tracking ticket sales for community events.
- Proven ability to speak on complex efforts, in everyday language, to decision-makers, end-users, and programmers.

EXPERIENCE

Data Expert: Litigation Specialist | retained by various law firms | April 2011 - Present

- Currently providing data analysis, database administration, and programming support on large class action litigations. Litigation involves action against more than 35 financial institutions over the inappropriate application of overdraft fees. My work, on a two-person team, providing SQL-based data analysis, has directly resulted in nearly \$1 billion in fees being returned to customers.
- Responsibilities include providing programming solutions (Data ETL) for accessing data in various formats with the goal of analysis in SQL.

◆ Ongoing work includes database design, database administration, and providing data analysis using scripts and stored procedures. The methodology, processes, and determined value of harm against the customers – as a direct result of the analysis – have been deemed by the courts to be accurate without exception across all cases.

President/Founder: Litigation Technology Firm | Dojo Technology, LLC | May 2002 - Present

- ◆ As a founding partner and sole owner of Dojo, I have been involved in every aspect of developing a successful company; from drafting the initial business plan to developing, programming, and implementing proprietary applications in support of the processing services, to overseeing the overall health and growth of the company past its fourteenth anniversary.
- Specific functions include almost all client interactions, overseeing the daily production environment, finances, managing staff, accounts payable and receivable, financial projections, and software modifications and upgrades.
- ◆ Dojo's data extraction, information storage, quality control and production controls are based on software programming and database applications I designed and coded in Visual Basic and MSSQL.

Applications Developer/Intranet Programmer: Litigation Services Provider | Applied Solutions, Inc. | 1999 - 2002

- Designed and programmed intranet applications for a medium sized reprographics firm
- Produced an on-line time clock for use in production offices in multiple states. This application provided a project management tool to measure project efficiency, alert managers to potential unnecessary overtime situations, as well as eliminating delays in payroll.
- Provided support in the role of SQL server and network administrator.

Technical Liaison/Web Programmer: Internet Business Solutions | Online Commerce Solutions | 1998 - 1999

- Worked concurrently as a technical liaison and web programmer for new clients.
- Provided integration of shopping cart solutions; including incorporating catalog and credit card functionality into existing online shopping cart applications.

Programmer/Analyst III: Medical Manufacturing | ATL Ultrasound Laboratories | 1995 - 1998

- Worked in a group solely responsible for the hardware and software needs of over 200 laptop users.
- Developed effective, intuitive applications for use by the sales force in staying current on product manufacturing changes. Many of these applications were in Excel, programmed in VBA.

COMMUNITY / VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Silverdale Rotary Club

- ◆ Wrote a secure, online PHP/MYSQL based program to track distribution, sales, and financial reports for an annual fundraiser. The program tracks 80 users, 18,000 tickets, and data related to the collection and accounting of approximately \$75,000. The program also permits online sales of tickets.
- ◆ Club Past-President 2014 2015
- ♦ Member since 2009

Olympic Aquatic Club

◆ Since 2008 have provided computer support, repairs and operation of the electronic timing system for swimming competitions